

VILLAGE OF HARVEYSBURG  
POLICE COMMITTEE MEETING

MARCH 13, 2017

The meeting was called to order at 6:42 P.M. In attendance were Mayor Verga, Steve Cochran, Leroy Sanders, and Chief Pottenger. Charles Camp resigned since the last meeting and will be replaced in the future. A motion was made by Mr. Cochran, seconded by Mr. Sanders, to excuse Phil Trovillo. All were in favor.

There were no meeting minutes due to a recorder malfunction.

CHIEF'S REPORT

Chief Pottenger reported that the vehicles are up and running and that vehicle 2 has been repaired. Off Cruse and Wilson are on light duty. Off Daugherty has been released on his own. Traffic enforcement is up 65% from the same period last year. Saturday Sports is going well. The bike rodeo has been approved and will be planned for some time in the spring. A neighborhood watch program is also being set up.

Chief Pottenger also reported that a few vendors were walking town. There was some confusion and they will be getting a permit next time. Legal issues involving vending permits were discussed.

Chief Pottenger reported that traffic on SR 73 is going to be watched closely due to high speeds in excess of over 70MPH.

Policies and procedures are still being worked on. The administrative portion is around 30% finished.

Charging overdose subjects and getting them in the court system for rehab was discussed. Narcan use was also discussed.

A motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Martin, seconded by Mr. Cochran, at 6:58 P.M. All were in favor.

VILLAGE OF HARVEYSBURG  
POLICE COMMITTEE MEETING

March 13, 2017

Signatures below only indicate review of the minutes. If you do not agree with the minutes as they are presented, please still sign and indicate next to your signature "do not approve".

Die Verga

Mayor Verga

4/10/17

Date

Steve Cochran

Steve Cochran

4/10/17

Date

Phil Trovillo

Phil Trovillo

4-10/17

Date

Leroy Sanders

Leroy Sanders

10 April 2017

Date

Chief Pottenger

Chief Pottenger

6 May 2017

Date